
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Ron/Mark: 

Wade, Jill C (0 LA) 
Weich, Ron (OLA); Agrast, Mark D. (OLA) 
Thiemann, Robyn (OLP); Kelly, Stephen (FBI); Madden, Joanne (FBI) 
9/14/2011 1:48:38 PM 
SJC Crime Subcommittee - NICS hearing - late Oct/ealy Nov 

I spoke with Justin Florence (Sen. Whitehouse) and Stephanie Martz (Sen. Schumer) regarding a potential hearing on 
NICS improvements, per Stephanie's email to Ron yesterday. 	 Unrelated 
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Will NOT talk about F/F investigation. 

Unrelated 
L._ 

Cc: Stephen, Jony, Robyn 

I hope this is helpful. 
Thanks, 
-3CW 

From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 1:58 PM 
To: Levine, Doug (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA); Agrast, Mark D. (OLA); Wade, Jill C (OLA) 
Subject: FW: AG answers from May oversight hearing ... 

Are these particular Schumer QFR replies in pretty good shape? I'm not thinking of breaking them out, a la the 
Grassley F+F replies, but maybe we could convey the info in some other way if useful. 

Unrelated 
From: Martz, Stephanie (Judiciary-Dem) [mailto:Stephanie_Martz©Judiciary-dem.senate.gov] 
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Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 1:19 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: AG answers from May oversight hearing ... 

Ron: My boss will be chairing a hearing of Senator Whitehouse's subcommittee in October about improving the NICS 
background check system. He asked some QFRs of your boss about this in May — do you have an ETA on 
answers? Thanks very much! 

Stephanie A. Martz 
Chief Counsel 
Senator Charles E. Schumer 
Committee on the Judiciary 
Phone: 224-6542 
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